# LSAC Committee Minutes



Date | time 11/11/2015 19:30 | Location DMTC

Meeting called by Ben Clark Apologies
Type of meeting Fortnightly Meeting None

Note taker Matthew Peers

## Main Business

#### Chair

#### Ben

- Ben welcomed the new Novice Representatives (Georgie Jones & Tom Bath) to the committee and explained that they would be taught how to run sessions following the Christmas holiday.
- Ben asked the committee if they were interested in hosting the 'Workplace Games' following an email received to the club, the committee decided that this would be worth doing.
- Club equipment will be left set up overnight after Saturday 21<sup>st</sup>'s session in readiness for BUTTS Leg. 9 Bosses will be utilised.
- Maggie has asked about attending two sessions a week (Monday & Wednesday), it was discussed whether the committee was happy with this and could the club afford it. The general consensus was that this was a good idea but some surplus from the transport budget may be required to cover the extra cost.
- The DMTC nets will now be fixed on the 24<sup>th</sup> November at the earliest, however Ben is going to discuss options with Mark Davnee regarding a temporary solution for the Loughborough BUTTS Leg.
  - Ben has now received permission to use his registration app, this is now finalised and will be rolled out shortly. The app is capable of recording ID numbers along with location data.

# Secretary

#### Matthew

- Matthew has now distributed all the received ArcheryGB (AGB) cards that
  the club has received for existing members, he will also confirm with AGB
  why cards for deleted members have been received.
- Matthew also gave a brief overview of the AGB Roadshow and the proposals that were raised. Full details of these will be available through AGB's website shortly.

#### Treasurer

#### Laura

•

Laura reported that the ICB funds have now dropped below £200, so has suggested running a raffle at the Loughborough BUTTS Leg. Ben informed Laura that this should not be necessary, as the ICB funds have usually remained below this level.

## Team Captain

#### Sarah

- •
- Sarah informed the committee that the ½ Portsmouth results will be published shortly along with information on shooting etiquette, ahead of the first BUTTS leg.
- •
- The team for the first BUTTS leg is currently being finalised with a few novices left to confirm, once numbers have been confirmed the transport arrangements will follow.

- •
- Sarah checked with the committee how many space Loughborough will have at the 2<sup>nd</sup> BUTTS Leg, this will be 18 + any extra spaces that come available from other teams.

## **Equipment Officer**

#### Arthur

Arthur reported that all the club arrows have now been repaired, it was also confirmed that the club intermediate bows will now be distributed following the Loughborough BUTTS Leg.

#### Tour/Recs Officer

#### Loui

•

- The sessions for the Loughborough BUTTS Leg will be split as follows; Loughborough & Derby will shoot in the 10AM session, Warwick & Birmingham will compete in the 1PM session. Tom C & Richard A will be the judges and further assistance may be provided by Chris D. Louis will shortly send out further information about the social, requesting information on the number of attendees.
- Arranging the Chair's Challenge Shield will be handled by Ben, and has now been arrange for Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> December.
- In view of not submitting October's results for the E-League, Arthur has reminded Louis that months change. Louis will look to see what interest there is in the club entering the LRCAA 300, and maybe arranging one night a month when this could be shot.

#### Social Sec

#### Jonathan

 Jonathan is planning on organising a range of socials with roughly one every week. Ideas include: The Hunger Games (Part 4), A board game social, A comedy social & finally the Christmas Social.

- The Committee Social will be held on Friday 20<sup>th</sup> November and will be hosted at either Jonathan's or Arthur's houses.
- So far 4 members are interested in attending the Loughborough Fair,
   Jonathan will try and drum up further interest.
- After the Loughborough BUTTS leg, the results and boat race will be hosted in the Orange Tree, with the meal occurring at Kura Kura (former Noodle Bar).

#### Novice Reps

### Georgie & Tom

Georgie & Tom gave a brief introduction of themselves, before Ben explain further about what their roles on the committee involve.

## Alumni Officer

#### Mr. Tom

 Tom reminded the committee to email out all important information as well as posting it on the Facebook page, to improve the reliability of communication.

## **Upcoming Competitions**

- BUTTS Nottingham 15th November 2015
- BUTTS Loughborough 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2015
- Chairs Challenge Shield 5th December 2015
- Warwick Open Novice Tournament 5th December 2015
- Foxes Worcester 13th December 2015
- LRCAA Indoor Novice Shoot 9th January 2016

## Session Rota

Date	Session Taker	Location	Notes
Wednesday 11 <sup>th</sup> November	JB	DMTC	
Saturday 14 <sup>th</sup> November	TC	DMTC	
Monday 16 <sup>th</sup> November	MP	DMTC	
Tuesday 17 <sup>th</sup> November	AC	DMTC	
Wednesday 18 <sup>th</sup> November	JB	DMTC	
Saturday 21 <sup>st</sup> November	TC	DMTC	
Monday 23 <sup>rd</sup> November	LH	DMTC	
Tuesday 24 <sup>th</sup> November	AC	DMTC	
Wednesday 25 <sup>th</sup> November	BC	DMTC	

## AOB

Next meeting date: Provisionally 25th November 2015

This year's County Social will be held on Friday 13<sup>th</sup> November, MP will pass TC the Hinckley Portsmouth Trophy so it can be returned at the social.